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Diamond Williams 

From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 7-13-1 l.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

Wednesday, July 13. 2011 4:15 PM 

Docket No. 100386-TP - Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 
sclark@radevlaw.com 

b. Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition of Cellco Partnership and its Subsidiaries and Affiliates to Amend 
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Designation in the State of Florida. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 

(See attached file: Notice of Voluntary Dismissal 7-13-1 1 .pdf) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Pam L. Keillor, FRP 
Paralegal to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10967 (32302) 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6663 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 
Email: pkeillo KiBradevla w. corn 

7/13/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Cellco Partnership and its 
Subsidiaries and Affiliates to Amend ETC 
Designation in the State of Florida. ) FILED: July 13,2011 

) DOCKET NO. 100386-TP 
) 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 

In light of the passage of Chapter 201 1-36, Laws of Florida, which repealed the Florida 

Public Service Commission's jurisdiction over this matter, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon 

Wireless, on behalf of itself and its subsidiaries and affiliates, hereby voluntarily withdraws its 

Petition to Amend Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Designation filed in this docket. 

Respectfully submitted this 13th day of July, 201 1. 

s/ Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 
Florida Bar No. 0179580 
RADEY THOMAS YON & CLARK, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 425-6654 Telephone 
(850) 425-6694 Facsimile 
sclark(Zd,radevlaw.com 

Counsel for Cellco Partnership d/b/a 
Verizon Wireless and its Subsidiaries and 
Affiliates 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing Notice of Voluntary Dismissal have 
been furnished electronically to the parties listed below this 13th day of July, 201 1. 

Bob Casey 
Curtis Williams 
Adam Teitzman 
Pauline Evans 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bcasey~,psc.state.fl.us 
ciwillia!irpsc.state.fl.us 
ateitzmafu?psc.state.tl .us 
pevansnpsc.state.fl.us 

s/ Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 


